Inter-Departmental Communication

Date:  October 19, 2016 (**To date as of April 10, 2018)
To: Jermaine Reed, Chair: Transportation & Infrastructure Committee
From:  Phillip Yelder Director Human Relations Department

Subject: RFM Docket Memo #180225

CONTRACTOR:

Address:

Contract #

Contract Amount:

MBE Goal

WBE Goal:

Total MBE Achieved:
Total WBE Achieved:
Contract Amount to Date:

RFM Total MBE Achieved to Date:
RFM Total WBE Achieved to Date:

**Total MBE Achieved to Date:
**Total WBE Achieved to Date:

*MBE SUBCONTRACTORS:

Name:
Address:

Scope of Work:
Dollar Amount:
Ownership:
Structure:

MBE SUBCONTRACTORS:
Name:
Address:

Scope of Work:
Dollar Amount:
Ownership:
Structure:

Custom Lighting Services, LLC dba Black and
McDonald

6601 Front Street

Kansas City, MO 64120

CS110132 89007571 Streetlight and Traffic Signal
Repair & Maintenance Services
$5,179,375.25

15%

10%

15%

10%

$27,450,189.15

19%

13%

21%
11.8%

American Legacy Construction Group, Inc.
1121 SE Broadway Dr., Ste. C

Lee’s Summit, MO 64081

Traffic Signal/Streetlight Repair
$350,000.00

Randal McKinnis

Native American Male Code 19

GSC Lighting & Supply

531 North Scott Ave.

Belton, MO 64012

Material Supplier

$568,653.00 x 60%= $341,191.81
Anna Pena-Roberts

Hispanic/Latina American Female  Code 20



WBE SUBCONTRACTORS:

Name: NightHawk, LLC
Address: 12617 Pawnee Lane
Leawood, KS 66209
Scope of Work: Night Patrol of Street Lights
Dollar Amount: $93,840.00
Ownership: Joanne Wilkerson
Structure: Caucasian Female Code 27
WBE SUBCONTRACTORS:
Name: Max Electric
Address: 705 Blue Ridge Ext.
Grandview, MO 64030
Scope of Work: Electrical Services
Dollar Amount: $424,100.00
Ownership: Rita Baslock
Structure: Caucasian Female Code 27
Comments:

*RFM 10/19/2016-Black & McDonald has requested to substitute CCD Construction
Services (MBE) originally listed to provide streetlight and traffic signal repair (electrical
services) for American Legacy Construction Group, Inc. (MBE) to provide streetlight and
traffic signal repair (electrical services). CCD Construction Services has gone out of
business. The owner Ms. Cozart confirmed this to be true via email. The goals remain
15% MBE and 10% WBE.



